

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

N I N E T Y - S E C O N D      L E G I S L A T U R E

---

---

Legislative Document

No. 1039

---

---

S. P. 399

In Senate, March 27, 1945.

Reported by Senator Smith of Knox from Committee on Salaries and Fees and laid on table to be printed under joint rules.

CHESTER T. WINSLOW, Secretary.

---

---

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
FORTY-FIVE

---

---

AN ACT Relating to the Salaries of the Judge and the Recorder of the  
Bangor Municipal Court.

---

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

**P. & S. L., 1895, c. 211, § 11, amended.** Section 11 of chapter 211 of the private and special laws of 1895, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

**'Sec. 11. Salaries.** Said court shall be held at such ~~places~~ **place** as the city of Bangor shall provide and said city shall have power and it shall be its duty to raise money ~~and to~~ provide a proper place for said court and its officers and suitably furnish, warm and light the same, for which there shall be paid from the county of Penobscot, as rental, in quarterly payments, the sum of \$1,000 annually. The salaries of the judge and clerk thereof, which are hereby fixed at ~~twenty-three hundred dollars~~ **\$2,700** and ~~twenty-one hundred dollars~~ **\$2,500**, respectively, to be paid ~~quarterly~~ **monthly**, with all other expenses of said court, shall be paid from the treasury of the county of Penobscot, and in addition thereto there shall be provided the sum of ~~seven hundred and fifty dollars~~ **\$1,800** ~~a~~ **per** year for clerk hire, to be paid monthly from said treasury; provided, however, that the county commissioners of said county may in their discretion expend a larger amount, not exceeding \$500 per year, for the employment of extra clerks.'